Ventura County Community College District
761 East Daily Drive, Camarillo, CA 93010
Purchasing Department

TO: All Bidders November 5, 2020
FROM: Janice Kisch, Purchasing Specialist
SUBJECT: Bid 614 Moorpark College Baseball Fencing Project

Bid 614 Moorpark College Baseball Fencing Project - ADDENDUM 1

This addendum is hereby made a part of the contract documents to the same extent as though it
was originally included therein and takes precedence over the original documents.
Note that the Bid Proposal Form requires acknowledgement of receipt of all addenda.

It is the responsibility of the Bidder to verify that their Bid Proposal and all addenda has been
received and delivered to the VCCCD Purchasing Department prior to the bid opening date and
time. Verification of receipt can be obtained through the listed Purchasing Specialist.

New Information:

Questions and Clarifying Information:

e Question 1: Can PrivacyLink wire be used on this project in lieu of your diagonal
privacy slats? The manufacturer is able to wave black coated chain link wire and insert
blue vinyl slats. I have attached a cut sheet for your review. This will save the district
money.

Answer: No, PrivacyLink fencing is not acceptable. Provide fencing and privacy slats
per contract requirements.

e Question 2: On the plans, you specify 2 1/4" x 9ga. chain link wire. Typical chain link
wire is 2". Please confirm the size and gauge of the new chain link wire.

Answer: 2 4” or 2” 9 gauge are both acceptable but contractor must coordinate sizing
with privacy slats for proper fit. Note that vinyl coated chain link fabric is required.
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